(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of Council

From: Director, Morgan Jones

Prepared by: Tanya Lewinberg, Public Realm Coordinator, Operations Department
Date: February 7, 2020

Re: Gateway Master plan Final with Committee Comment

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the Updated Gateway Master Plan Final with Committee Comment be received;

2. That the strategies and guidelines outlined in the Updated Gateway Master Plan Final with
Committee Comment be endorsed;

3. That Staff be authorized and directed to do all things necessary to give effect to this resolution.

BACKGROUND:
The Gateway Master Plan was presented to General Committee on February 3™, 2020. Comments were

received from Council that have been incorporated to the Gateway Master Plan. The following changes
were made to the Gateway Master Plan Final with Committee Comment:

1. Internal Gateway #54 relocated to southern Boundary of Unionville HCD, form Main St
Unionville & GO Train Tracks to Main St Unionville to the Rouge River Bridge.

2. Internal Gateway #55 -Relocated northern Markham Village HCD gateway from Main St N. at
Ramona Blvd to Main St N and 16th Avenue.

3. Internal Gateway #56 -Relocated southern Markham Village HCD gateway from Hwy 7 and Hwy
48 to James Scott Road and Main Street Markham South

4. Internal Gateway #36 Government Precinct Category created for the intersection of Warden and
Highway 7.
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